
MEMORANDUM 
_________________________________________________________ 

 

 

TO: NWABSD Board of Education  DATE: January 23, 2024 

 Members 

 

  NUMBER: 24-086 

 

FROM: Office of the Superintendent                                                      SUBJECT:   Approval of Resolution 24-002 

in Support of Legislative 

Requests  

 

ABSTRACT 

 

The administration requests a resolution from the School Board’s supporting the FY 2025 Legislative Requests.  

 

ISSUE 

 

Legislative requests for state funding are to be submitted annually using the CAPSIS online system. One of the 

requirements for state funding consideration is a resolution of support of the School Board identifying the prioritized 

funding requests. 

 

BACKGROUND AND/OR PERTINENT INFORMATION 

 

The annual State funding requests will be submitted to the Legislature by mid-February.  Anticipating limited funding 

and state funding, the administration recommends requesting funding for the district’s highest-priority major 

maintenance projects that have the greatest impact on our operational needs.: 

 

 1  Selawik School Emergency Fire Alarm Replacement 

2. Districtwide Fire Systems Replacement 

  3  Districtwide HVAC Controls Upgrade  

 

Approval of the resolution in support of these projects is requested. 

 

ALTERNATIVES 

 

1. Support the resolution prioritizing FY 25 Legislative requests, as presented. 

2. Modify the prioritized FY 25 Legislative request recommendations. 

3. Do not support the resolution and not apply for State FY 25 funding. 

 

ADMINISTRATION’S RECOMMENDATION 

 

The administration recommends support of the resolution and the prioritization of projects.  


